GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G022230076751W
File No:IW-14011(19)/6/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

Date: 14/09/2022

To:The

Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer, Kakdwip Irrigation Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential maintenance works of functional and non functional
assets i) Flood embankments (2.24 Km) in Block- Namkhana, P.S. Frezerganj Coastal, Dist South 24
Parganas during 2021-22 (Scheme ID--IW/MR/T=344-2223, Converted SDRF),Project ID:-
IW222362724S000 e

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential maintenance works of functional and non functional assets i) Flood embankments (2.24
Km) in Block- Namkhana, P.S. Frezergan; Coastal"Dist South 24 Parganas during 2021-22 (Scheme ID~-IW/MR/T-344-
2223, Converted SDRF) ,the details of which has;been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Essential ma’kinténéynce works of functional and non functional assets i) Flood embankments
(2.24 Km).in Block- Namkhana, P.S. Frezerganj Coastal, Dist South 24 Parganas during
2021-22 (Scheme ID--IW/MR/T-344-2223, Converted SDRF)

IW222362724S000

Block- Namkhana, P.S. Frezerganj Coastal, Dist South 24 Parganas

Administrative Approval: Rs 14992000 (One Crore Forty Nine Lakh Ninety Two Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Sl No.

Financial Year

Scheme Scheme

Type Name Amount

Head

State Development Maintenance

1 2022-23  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Schemes Expenditure in Flood 7500000
Control Sector
State Development Maintenance

2 2023-24  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Schemez Expenditure in Flood 7492000
Control Sector

Total 14992000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2223017239FAQ0 Dated 07/09/2022.

Memo No: G0O2223007675IW
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(lrrigation & Waterways Department).
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengall
The Financial Advisor-(lrrigation & Waterways Departme’;jt)

The Finance Department-(Group-F&N)

JOINT-SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Date: 14/09/2022

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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' SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-344-2223

Name of the Main Scheme :-

"Essential maintenance works of functional and non functional assets i)

Flood embankments (2.24 Km) in Block- Namkhana, P.S- Frezerganj Coastal & Dist South 24
Parganas during 2021-22.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

~ SINo.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender (Rs.)

Tendered amount

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

4

AU S

~ Namkhana, Dist-

Flood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing
‘vulnerability of people due to damage of
'sundarban embankment affected during New
'Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021
'synchronized with easterly wind from Ch.14.60
km. to Ch. 14.653 km for a length of 53.00 m. at
‘Mouza - Laxmipurabad facing Bay of Bengal
‘under Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division of
Kakdwip Irrigation Division within Block-
Namkhana, Dist- South 24 Parganas.

993759.00

29813.00

Flood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing
‘vulnerability of people due to damage of
'sundarban embankment affected during New
'Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021
'synchronized with easterly wind from Ch.14.10
km. to Ch. 14.152 km for a length of 52.00 m. at
'Mouza - Laxmipurabad facing Bay of Bengal
'under Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division of
'Kakdwip Irrigation Division within Block-
'Namkhana, Dist- South 24 Parganas.

979663.00

29390.00

EFlood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing,
'vulnerability of people due to damage of |
'sundarban embankment affected during New
‘Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021
‘'synchronized with easterly wind from Ch.14.00
’km. to Ch. 14.05 km for a length of 50.00 m. at
‘Mouza - Laxmipurabad facing Bay of Bengal
\under Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division of
'Kakdwip Irrigation Division within Block-

South 24 Parganas.

1
|
| 951470.00

28544.00

Flood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing
'vulnerability of people due to damage of
;sundarban embankment affected during New
'Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021
synchronized with easterly wind from Ch.5.690 906452.00
'km. to Ch. 5.810 km for a length of 120.00 m. at

‘Mouza - Patibunia facing Chenergang under |
Mousuni [rrigation Sub Division of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division within Block- Namkhana, Dist- |

27194.00

'




SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

v_;South 24 Parganas.

‘Flood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing
‘vulnerability of people due to damage of
sundarban embankment affected during New
‘Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021
synchronized with easterly wind from Ch.5.570
km. to Ch. 5.670 km for a length of 100.00 m. at
Mouza - Patibunia facing Chenergang under
‘Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division within Block- Namkhana, Dist-
‘South 24 Parganas

755319.00

22660.00

6

Flood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing
vulnerability of people due to damage of
‘sundarban embankment affected during New
‘Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021
‘synchronized with easterly wind from Ch.1.60 km.
'to Ch. 1.70 km for a length of 100.00 m. at Mouza
- Patibunia facing Chenergang under Mousuni
Trrigation Sub Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division within Block- Namkhana, Dist- South 24

Parganas.

Flood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing,
'vulnerability of people due to damage of |
‘sundarban embankment affected during New
‘Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021
‘synchronized with easterly wind from Ch.8.780

km. to Ch. 8.820 km for a length of 40.00 m. at

Mouza - Baliara facing Bay of Bengal under

Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division Under Kakdwip

Irrigation Division within Block- Namkhana, Dist-
‘South 24 Parganas.

718173.00

21545.00

797272.00

23918.00

9

"Flood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing
‘vulnerability of people due to damage of

‘sundarban embankment affected during New
Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021
synchronized with easterly wind from Ch.8.660 |
km. to Ch. 8.770 km for a length of 110.00 at
'Mouza - Baliara facing Bay of Bengal under
'Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division Under Kakdwip
TIrrigation Division within Block- Namkhana, Dist-
'South 24 Parganas.

746784.00

22404.00

‘Flood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing
‘vulnerability of people due to damage of
‘sundarban embankment affected during New
'Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021
'synchronized with easterly wind from Ch.8.550
'km. to Ch. 8.650 km for a length of 100.00 m. at

'Mouza - Baliara facing Bay of Bengal under

751217.00

22537.00

Ul




. o/ |
| Tendered amount Contingency 3%
| of amount put to

SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender (Rs.)
) tender (Rs.)

[

Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division Under Kakdwip
TIrrigation Division within Block- Namkhana, Dist-

iSouth 24 Parganas.

'Flood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing
‘vulnerability of people due to damage of
'sundarban embankment affected during New 1
Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021 |
synchronized with easterly wind from Ch. 9.787 |
km. to Ch. 9.877 km for a length of 90.00 m. at
‘Mouza - Baliara facing Bay of Bengal under
Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division Under Kakdwip
Irrigation Division within Block- Namkhana, Dist- |
‘South 24 Parganas.

10 862117.00 25864.00

Flood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing
‘vulnerability of people due to damage of
'sundarban embankment affected during New
‘Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021
ésynchronized with easterly wind from Ch. 9.887
km. to Ch. 9.977 km for a length of 90.00 m. at
Mouza - Baliara facing Bay of Bengal under

Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division Under Kakdwip
jIrrigation Division within Block- Namkhana, Dist-

~ South 24 Parganas. ‘1

1 870485.00 26115.00

u—y

‘Flood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing|
‘vulnerability of people due to damage of
sundarban embankment affected during New
‘Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021
‘synchronized with easterly wind from Ch.14.600
‘km. to Ch. 14.825 km for a length of 225.00 m. at
‘Mouza - Baliara facing Chenargang under
‘Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division Under Kakdwip
Irrigation Division within Block- Namkhana, Dist-
'South 24 Parganas.

1 798147.00 23944.00

[\

'Flood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing
vulnerability of people due to damage of
sundarban embankment affected during New

‘Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021

13 'synchronized with easterly wind from Ch. 27.600 5
] Km. to Ch. 27.815 km for a length of 215.00 m. at |
? Mouza - Mousuni facing river Chenergang under |
: ‘Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division Under Kakdwip
TIrrigation Division within Block- Namkhana, Dist-

South 24 Parganas.

749959.00 22499.00

'Flood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing
‘vulnerability of people due to damage of

14  sundarban embankment affected during New 967754.00 29033.00
'Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021
1synchronized with easterly wind from Ch.16.200

(gla/



Y.

‘f SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

km. to Ch. 16.365 km for a length of 165.00 m. at |
‘Mouza - kusumtala facing river Channargang
‘under Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division Under
'Kakdwip Irrigation Division within Block-
‘Namkhana, Dist- South 24 Parganas.

15

16

17

'Flood Protection and Mitigation Work for reducing

'synchronized with easterly wind from Ch.16.500
‘km. to Ch. 16.556 km for a length of 156.00 m. at
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
'synchronized with easterly wind from Ch.6.200

‘Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division Under Kakdwip |
TIrrigation Division within Block- Namkhana, Dist-
South 24 Parganas.

‘vulnerability of people due to damages of

‘Moon Spring Tide from 07/09/21 to 08/09/21
'synchronized with Easternly wind from Ch.
110.400 Km to Ch. 10.800 Km. for a length of 400
‘M in Mouza - Dk. Durgapur facing river
'Chennergang under Mousuni Irrigation Sub-
Division under Kakdwip Irrigation Division within
'Block -Namkhana , Dist- South 24 Parganas.

vulnerability of people due to damage of
sundarban embankment affected during New '
Moon Spring Tide from 07.09.2021 to 08.09.2021 .

Kakdwip Irrigation Division within Block-

966627.00

28999.00

km. to Ch. 6.362 km for a length of 162.00 m. at
Mouza - Haripur facing river Saptamukhi under

962649.00

28879.00

Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing |

Sundarban Embankment affected during New

776642.00

23299.00

_Total:

| 14554489.00

436637.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

14991126.00

W

Joinit Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



